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OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL
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DISTRICT 5
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	SUITE 425, CITY HALL
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E-MAIL: LBOYER@coj.net


July 30, 2013
11:00 A.M.

M E M O R A N D U M

TO:
The Honorable Matt Schellenberg

The Honorable William H. Bishop, III

The Honorable Ray Holt

The Honorable Jim Love


The Honorable Robin Lumb


The Honorable Don Redman
FROM:
Council Member Lori Boyer, Chair


Land Use and Zoning Committee
RE:
LUZ Workshops Notice beginning August 6, 2013

Notice is hereby given that the Honorable Lori Boyer, Chair of the Land Use and Zoning Committee will meet with the Committee members in a Workshop on Tuesday, August 6, 2013 at 4:30 P.M. in the Council Chamber, 1st Floor of City Hall, 117 W. Duval St, Jacksonville, Florida, and will continue to meet one half hour prior to every regularly scheduled LUZ meeting until further notice.

Council President Gulliford has asked standing committees to be pro-active in studying items related to their assigned subject matter that is not contained in pending legislation. A list of non-agenda topics is being developed for discussion in each workshop.

All interested parties are invited to attend. Please mark your calendars accordingly. Contact Philip Zamarron, Legislative Assistant, at (904) 630-1404 for information.

LB/prz

cc:
Council Members/Staff


Cheryl L. Brown, Director/Council Secretary

Dana Farris, Chief, Legislative Services Division

Carol Owens, Asst Chief, Legislative Services Division

Jeff Clements, Chief, Research Division


Kristi Sikes, Chief, Administrative Services Division
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